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From: ' Vicky Hinrichs [vhinrichs@liberislaw.com)]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange )

Subject: NW FL Management Group, LLC

NW FL Management, LLC (confirmation number 400193544774) was formed online today and the managing members
address was used as the principal place of business. The principal business address needs to be changed to 5460 Gulf
Breeze Parkway, Gulf Breeze, FL 32563.

Thank you for your assistance.

Vicky Finnichs

Liberis Law Firm

212 W, Intendencia
Pensacola, FL 32502

Office: 850-438-9647 Ext. 112
Fax: 850-433-5409

The information contained in this message is protected by the attorney work-product privilege. 1t is intended only for the use of the addressee(s} named
above. If this message has been sent to you by mistake, the privileges are not waived by virtue of that mistake. If you are not the named addressee(s}
or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named addressea(s), you may not use, disseminate, distribute, or copy this message. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately so notify us by reply e-mail and delete this message from your computer. Thank you.
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